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(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=yxt537641601)
Bcc:
Subject: CPUC Update RE: R. 12-06-013 IOU Bill Calculator Model Status

To the Service List for CPUC proceeding R.12-06-013:

The Energy Division would like to update the parties on the process going forward for 
completing the bill-impact calculators. In short, we are moving from development/iteration 
stage into the testing/validation stage with the goal/aim of having the models completed and 
ready for use in this proceeding by the end of February. That date is not firmly set in stone, but 
it appears to be feasible. At the end of the process the Energy Division will communicate to 
the parties when the models are ready for use in this proceeding.

•L 2 Parties have now received PG&E’s calculator and we expect SCE and SDG&E to
release their calculator next week. We encourage parties to get familiar with the models, start 
testing them, confirm if the models are working properly and whether the output displays are 
usable for this proceeding.

•L J Each IOU will hold at least one webinar to demonstrate their bill impact calculator,
answer questions and address any technical issues if identified.

Following the webinars there will be a brief period for written comments on the
above points.

•L J If final changes are needed based on the above process, the Energy Division will
indicate when the models are ready for use in the proceeding.

Stayed tuned for scheduling updates from the IOUs as they post their calculators.

Thank you all for your continued cooperation.

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

SB GT&S 0492589
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Murtishaw, Scott; St. Marie, Stephen; Gibbs, Syreeta; Sullivan, Timothy J.; Kao, Vaierie; Zhang, Zhen; 
patrick.saxton@energy.ca.gov; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei
Cc: Dhar, Amitava; Rubin, David; Bartman, Emily; Zeimar, Karen; Weidemann, Mareijke; Samson, 
Renee; Keane, Dennis; Tarasova, Catherine; Warner, Christopher (Law)
Subject: R.12-06-013: PG&E's Bill Calculator Model Link

To the Service List for CPUC proceeding R.12-06-013:

Please find the Google Drive link for PG&E’s Bill Calculator Model below

r Model

**Please note, in order to access this document you must sign into a Google account, 
and ‘Accept Invitation’. Once on the invite page, please click ‘Download’ or the icon ( 
0 ) on the top left corner of your screen.

Along with the Bill Calculator Model, we are providing an Electric Bill Calculator User 
Guide and an updated Bill Calculator Model Methodology document.

Please also note, that we explored several different options for providing the model to 
you. We had difficulty going past our firewall with other ‘Dropbox’ software. We 
apologize for the inconvenience of having to create a Google account if you don’t 
already have one.

Please direct any questions regarding this email to the Case Manager, Catherine 
Tarasova (YXT5@pge.com) or myself.

Best regards
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Claudia Bustamante

Rate Case Coordinator

Pacific Gas & Electric Company

77 Beale Street, 991 MC:B9A | San Francisco, CA 94105 | o. 415.973.0087 | f. 
415.973.3574 | c4bo@pge.com

PG&E^s p|^g littp^vwwmle^cOTnft&out/compaiiv/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0492592

mailto:c4bo@pge.com

